



Saddle River School District - Wandell School
97 East Allendale Road, Saddle River, NJ 07458
201.327.0727 www.wandellschool.org Fax: 201.236.8166



August 22, 2024

VIA E-MAIL [opra+request-64782-105942d6@requests.opramachine.com]

Brian Hampel

Re: Open Public Records Act/Common Law Request

Dear Mr. Hampel:

The Saddle River School District ("District") records custodian received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") and common law request ("Request") on August 14, 2024. The seven business day deadline to respond to your Request is August 23, 2024. As such, the District is timely responding to your Request in accordance with New Jersey law.

Your Request seeks the following records:

Records Requested:

The most recent employment contract for Dr. Gina Cinotti, Superintendent/Principal for the Saddle River School District.

The prior employment contract(s) for Dr. Gina Cinotti, Superintendent/Principal for the Saddle River School District, including any amendments, extensions, or modifications.

Common Law: Under common law, I seek access to the requested documents to ensure transparency and accountability in the spending of public funds by the Saddle River School District. This request is grounded in the fundamental public right to access governmental records, which promotes accountability and transparency in public entities.

The District conducted a good-faith search and identified the enclosed 20 pages of records as responsive.

Your Request is now deemed answered and closed. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Kaitlyn Lawler
Business Administrator/Board Secretary